

CONSTITUTION AND BY-LAWS
OF THE
EASTERN NEW YORK STATE SOCCER ASSOCIATION, INC.



Founded in 1913

ARTICLE I - NAME

The name of this organization shall be Eastern New York State Soccer Association, Inc. hereinafter known as (ENYSSA) or the Association.

ARTICLE II - NATURE OF THE ORGANIZATION

SECTION I:

Purpose:

The ENYSSA shall be a not for profit corporation under the laws of the State of New York and shall be dedicated to the fostering and governing of soccer. These purposes are to:

- A. Educate, develop, promote and administer the game of soccer.
- B. Encourage and assist in the development and growth of community leagues, associations, organizations, programs, clubs and teams so that soccer is made available to more people at all levels of competition.
- C. Foster and encourage sportsmanship and playing ability by all players and persons involved in soccer.
- D. Conduct and/or sanction tournaments of amateur team competition and to sanction teams to enter and participate in tournaments outside the jurisdiction of this Association.
- E. Establish acts necessary or desirable for the good of soccer.

SECTION II:

Jurisdiction:

The area of jurisdiction, hereinafter known as the territory, of the Association shall include all New York State counties east of the eastern boundaries of counties traversed by Interstate 81 which are not otherwise under the jurisdiction of other associations accredited by the United States Amateur Soccer Association/United States Soccer Federation.

SECTION III:

Affiliation:

This Association shall be affiliated with the United States Adult Soccer Association (USASA) and the United States Soccer Federation (USSF). It shall be an integral unit of these associations and shall at all times recognize their authority, rulings and laws and shall make no rules or regulations in conflict thereto.

SECTION IV:

Headquarters:

The headquarters of this Association shall be within the territory of the Association and shall be established at the address of either the President or the General Secretary unless an Association office is established.

SECTION V:

Colors:

The representative colors of this Association shall be **Royal Blue** and **Gold**.

ARTICLE III - MEMBERSHIP

SECTION I:

League Eligibility:

Any properly constituted soccer league, with a membership of at least six (6) clubs, now playing or conducting the game of soccer under the "Laws of Game" as promulgated by the United States Amateur Soccer Association, with headquarters within the territory of the ENYSSA is eligible to become a member league of this Association. The constitution, by-laws, rules and regulations of the ENYSSA shall be complied with as a condition of their acceptance as a member league and to remain in good standing in the Association.

1. Primary League - Shall mean a league that is not an Associate League.
2. Associate League - To be entitled to all rights and privileges provided for within the constitution and by-laws of this Association except as otherwise provided.
 - a. Teams from Associate Leagues may participate in state, regional or national cups providing they use only players who are not registered for a primary league.

Club Eligibility:

Leagues affiliated with this Association, may admit clubs domiciled outside the jurisdiction of this Association, provided:

- a. Such clubs are members in good standing with the governing State Association in which their club headquarters is located
- b. They have the approval of their governing State Association
- c. Their governing Association is affiliated with the USASA/USSF.

No club so affiliated shall apply for admission to another league within the home state or otherwise until it has received the proper clearance from the league in which it last competed.

A group of players, having participated as a team in an affiliated league and changing the name of the Club for the purpose of joining another League, must obtain the permission of this Association.

SECTION II:

Individual Eligibility:

Individuals registered as players, coaches, referees and administrators are members of the Association through their affiliation with their club, program or organization or with a properly constituted amateur league or as an elected officer or a Committee member of this Association.

SECTION III:

Affiliation Fee:

- ✓ All member leagues must pay an annual affiliation fee, set by the General Committee, payable prior to the start of the season for leagues to remain in good standing.
- ✓ All member clubs must pay an annual affiliation fee, set up by the General Committee, payable within 30 days of start of season for leagues to remain in good standing.
- ✓ Clubs, with headquarters in the territory herein defined, which do not participate in scheduled league competition but which desire to play exhibition matches and tournament competitions, must affiliate directly with this Association and pay an affiliation fee set by the General Committee.
- ✓ All leagues must submit their bylaws to the state association

SECTION IV:

Application:

An application for membership in this Association must be accompanied by:

- ✓ An application fee set by the General Committee
- ✓ The annual affiliation fee, (which shall be returned to the applicant if the application is denied)
- ✓ A copy of the applicant's current constitution and by-laws, (which must be reviewed by the Association's Rules Committee and the result reported to the General Committee prior to application approval)
- ✓ A listing of the names, addresses, and telephone numbers of the officers of the league applying for membership

SECTION V:

Acceptance:

Each league, upon being accepted by the General Committee as a member of this Association, shall be furnished a copy of the Constitution, By-Laws and Rules of this Association and a copy of the Constitution, By-Laws and Rules of the United States Soccer Federation and FIFA's Laws of the Game.

SECTION VI:

Non-Affiliated Organization:

Any organization with headquarters within the territory of this Association that is not a member of this Association shall be deemed to be a non-affiliated organization.

SECTION VII:

Competition:

League competition, cup competition, Indoor, Six-a Side or other irregular competitions conducted within the territory governed by this Association must be authorized by this Association

ARTICLE IV - ADMINISTRATION

SECTION I:

Board of Directors [Executive Board]:

- ✓ The Board of Directors of this Association shall be composed of the President, four (4) Vice Presidents, the General Secretary, the Treasurer, the Recording Secretary, Twelve (12) Trustees, the Immediate Past President, the President of the Eastern New York Youth Soccer Association and the Life Members.
- ✓ The Board of Directors shall administer the Association according to the Constitution and By-Laws and as directed by the General Committee. It shall also be the planning and advisory body of this Association.
- ✓ Meetings of the Board of Directors are subject to the call of the President at any time and for any purpose the President deems expedient. However the last Monday of each month shall be reserved for regular meetings of the General Committee.

SECTION II:

League Delegate:

Each affiliated league or association may be represented at the General Committee meeting of the Association by one (1) delegate and one (1) alternate delegate, with a total of one (1) vote for each fifty (50) teams or parts thereof. The President and/or General Secretary of each league must annually certify, in writing, the names of their delegates.

SECTION III:

General Committee:

The General Committee of this Association consists of:

- The Board of Directors and Life Members
- A delegate from the Eastern New York Referees Association
- A delegate from each league which is in good standing
- A delegate from the ENYYSA

- ✓ The General Committee shall conduct all business of this Association. It shall have the power to enforce the "Laws of the Game", the rulings of the USASA/ USSF and the rules and regulations hereafter set forth. It shall review and act on all requests for affiliation, and approve any inter-league, interstate, or international competition within its jurisdiction.
- ✓ It shall authorize the President and Board of directors all expenditures of this Association, except as otherwise provided. It shall have the power to fill any vacancy arising in the Board of Directors between Annual General Meetings. The President shall appoint the necessary number of representatives and alternates to USASA/USSF Council and Regional Meetings.
- ✓ The President and the Board of directors shall represent this Association in all matters of internal nature and shall have full power to deal with matters coming to its attention subject to the regulations of the USASA/USSF.

The order of business for General Committee meetings shall be:

1. Roll call
2. Minutes of the previous meeting
3. Communications
4. Treasurer's report
5. Unfinished business
6. Reports
7. New Business
8. Good and Welfare
9. Adjournment

- ✓ Except for the President, each member of the General Committee shall have one (1) vote at all General Committee meetings of the Association except as provided for in **ARTICLE IV; SECTION II League Delegate.** The President shall cast a vote only in the event of a tie vote. Decisions of the General Committee are subject to appeal to the USSF.
- ✓ A quorum at all meetings shall consist of one-third of the total membership of the General Committee.
- ✓ Except as otherwise provided, a majority of the votes cast shall decide all questions
- ✓ Non-members may be granted the privilege of being present and heard at meetings, at the discretion of the President.

- ✓ Any officer absenting himself/herself from three (3) successive meetings of the General Committee, without excuse, may have his/her office declared vacant. Any officer is subject to removal from office for cause by a three-fourths vote of the General Committee. The President, and the Board of directors the General Committee, by majority vote, shall have the power to fill any elected office that becomes vacant between Annual General Meetings.

SECTION IV:

Annual General Meeting:

The Annual General Meeting (AGM) of this Association shall be held each year on the third Monday of April. The order of business for the AGM shall be:

1. Roll call
2. Establishment of voting strength (See Article VII; Section II)
3. Establishment of quorum
4. Reading of minutes of previous Annual General Meeting
5. Unfinished business
6. Report of Officers
7. Report of Leagues
8. Reports of Chairpersons of Standing Committees
9. Report of Auditing Committee
10. Approval of budget
11. Election of Officers
12. Election of Life Members
13. Amendments to Constitution, By-Laws and Rules
14. New Business
15. Good and welfare
16. Adjournment

SECTION V:

Special General Meetings:

Special General Meetings of this Association may be called by the President or upon submission of a request to the General Secretary by a majority of the member leagues in good standing. Fourteen (14) days written notice must be given to the Presidents of all member leagues and to all members of the General Committee.

ARTICLE V - OFFICERS

SECTION I:

President:

The President shall be the chief executive officer of this Association and shall preside at all meetings except during the election of officers at the Annual General Meeting. The President shall approve all expenses and invoices of this Association. The President shall be an ex-officio member of all committees and shall appoint all committees, with the approval of the Board of Directors. The President of this Association shall constitute an emergency committee to represent the General Committee on matters demanding immediate attention when it is impractical or impossible to call a meeting of the General Committee. If possible, he/she shall seek advice from available members of the Board of Directors. His/her actions shall be subject to the approval of the General Committee. Only the General Committee shall have the power to incur liabilities in excess of five thousand (\$5,000.00) on behalf President and the Board of Directors

SECTION II:

Vice Presidents:

The Vice Presidents, in order of their ranks, shall succeed to the powers of the President in his/her absence.

SECTION III:

General Secretary:

The General Secretary shall attend to all correspondence as directed by the President, keep records and have charge of the Association property except the finances. All Association property is to be held in the Association's offices.

SECTION IV:

Recording Secretary:

The Recording Secretary shall be responsible for recording the minutes of all meetings of the Board of Directors and the General Committee. These minutes are to be forwarded to the Secretary for distribution to all members.

SECTION V:

Treasurer:

The Treasurer shall have charge of the finances of the Association and shall report on the condition of the same at each General Committee meeting and at any time at the request of the President. Such report shall, as a minimum, consist of the balances of each account of the Association as of a date within 30 days prior to the meeting and a statement of any liabilities in excess of \$500. The Treasurer shall be bonded and the expense incurred thereby shall be borne by this Association. The Treasurer shall prepare, at the direction of the President and the Board of Directors an annual financial statement for the year ending June 30. This report shall be submitted to all affiliated members at the Annual General Meeting. A check signing procedure shall be established by the Board of Directors and the General Committee.

SECTION VI:

Trustees:

The Trustees of this Association shall provide assistance and guidance to the Association. There shall be twelve (12) Trustees.

SECTION VII:

Term of Office:

- ✓ All officers shall hold office for two (2) years. The President, Second Vice President, Fourth Vice President and Secretary shall be elected in odd years; the First Vice President, Third Vice President, Treasurer and Recording Secretary shall be elected in even years. Trustees shall be elected six, (6) even, six (6) odd, years.
- ✓ To seek a different office, a member of the Board of Directors must resign his/her current office in order to seek election for the new office.
- ✓ To seek the office of the President, the individual must have served on the Board of Directors of this Association for a period of at least five (5) years.

ARTICLE VI - COMMITTEES

SECTION I:

Standing Committees:

The President shall appoint, with the approval of the Board of Directors, the following standing committees:

- A. **Appeals Committee.** It shall handle all appeals filed with the Association in conformance with the rules and regulations of the appeals process.
- B. **Arbitration Board.** It shall handle all cases involving a physical attack on any assigned official, when such an attack occurs in any games played under the jurisdiction of this Association and its affiliated leagues. The board will consist of three (3) members.
- C. **Audit Committee.** It shall audit the financial records of this Association at least once a year and present their findings to the General Committee.
- D. **Coaching Program Committee.** It shall plan and manage programs to improve coaching.
- E. **Cup Committee.** It shall have charge of all matters pertaining to cup games sponsored by this Association.
- F. **Games Committee.** It shall have charge of all matters pertaining to games sponsored by this Association.
- G. **Insurance Committee.** It shall coordinate and be responsible for all insurance matters of the Association.
- H. **Publicity Committee.** It shall be handle all matters pertaining to publicity.
- I. **Refereeing Committee.** It shall plan and manage all programs pertaining to refereeing.
- J. **Registration Committee.** It shall exercise all powers in connection with the registration, release, and transfer of players. It shall be chaired by the Registrar of this Association
- K. **Rules Committee.** It shall pass upon all constitutions, by-laws, rules and regulations of the leagues applying for membership in this Association as well as amendments submitted to these rules. It shall interpret on rules referred to it for decision. It shall draft amendments and provide a committee position on amending, codifying, and publishing a Constitution, By-Laws, and Rules of this Association.
- L. **Select Team Program Committee.** It shall handle all matters pertaining to the select teams, including the under-23 program.
- M. **Nominating Committee.** It shall be appointed no later than the January meeting of the General Committee. It shall present at the April meeting of the General Committee a slate of one candidate for each office to be filled.

ARTICLE VII - ELECTIVE PROCESS

SECTION I:

Nomination:

The Nominating Committee shall be appointed no later than the January meeting of the General Committee. At the February meeting of the General Committee, the Nominating Committee shall present a slate of one candidate for each office to be filled 60 days before the AGM. The slate must be distributed to all member leagues with the notice of the Annual General Meeting.

SECTION II:

Election:

The officers shall be elected by secret ballot at the Annual General Meeting of this Association. Only accredited delegates to the AGM and Life Members are entitled to vote on the election of officers.

- A. For the purpose of electing officers at the AGM each affiliated league in good standing shall be entitled to be represented by one (1) accredited delegate and one (1) accredited alternate delegate. This accreditation

must be based on a written, signed and dated letter by the League's President or Secretary providing the name(s) of the league delegate(s) to the specific Special or Annual General Meeting. These letters must be in the possession of the Secretary and available for inspection by any delegate in attendance at the meeting.

- B. Each League each will have the following, 0-5 no votes, 6-14 2 votes, 15-19 3 votes, 20-24 4 votes, 25-29 5 votes, 30-34 6 votes, 35-39 7 votes, 40-44 8 votes, 45-49 9 votes, 50-54 10 votes, 55-59 11 votes, 60-64 12 votes, 65-69 13 votes, 70-74 14 votes, 75-79 15 votes.
- C. 79 Teams maximum 15 Votes
- D. The delegate of the Youth ENYSSA. To the AGM shall have one (1) vote.
- E. The delegate of the ENY Referees Association shall have one (1) vote.
- F. Each Life Member of this Association shall have one (1) vote and must be present to vote.
- G. Incumbents may either be present at the Annual General Meeting or have submitted a letter to the General Secretary of the Association stating their intention to seek re-election. Non-incumbents must be present to be voted for the first time at the Annual General Meeting.

SECTION III:

Life Members:

At the Annual General Meeting, a member may be nominated as a Life Member of this organization. To be elected, an individual must receive seventy-five percent (75%) of the votes cast.

SECTION IV:

Assumption of Office:

Officers shall assume the duties and responsibilities of their respective offices immediately following their election.

ARTICLE VIII - DISSOLUTION

SECTION I:

This Association:

In case of dissolution of this Association, all remaining assets shall revert to the Eastern New York Youth Soccer Association in trust for the succeeding state amateur association, properly constituted and organized, and affiliated with USASA/USSF.

ARTICLE IX - AMENDMENT

SECTION I:

Voting:

Amendments to the Constitution and By-Laws of this Association shall be made only at the Annual General Meeting, by a two-thirds majority of the votes cast by the General Committee as provided for in ARTICLE IV; SECTION III: General Committee.

SECTION II:

Submission:

Proposed amendments to the Constitution and By-Laws must be submitted to this Association, in writing, no later than sixty (60) days, prior to the Annual General Meeting.

SECTION III:

Notification:

Each affiliate shall be given thirty (30) days notice in writing of any proposed amendments

BY - LAWS

ARTICLE I - DEFINITIONS

SECTION I:

Registered Amateur Player:

A player, registered with an affiliated club, who prior to January 1st of the current seasonal year has reached the age of sixteen (16) years.

SECTION II:

Team:

A maximum of thirty (30) players, organized by a club and registered as a team, to participate in a properly constituted league. Only 18 players may participate in a anyone given game.

SECTION III:

Club:

The body providing the organizational structure for duly registered players to obtain training development and education in soccer.

SECTION IV:

League:

The body providing a broader organizational structure for properly constituted member clubs. It is responsible for the administration of competitive development programs.

SECTION V:

Seasonal Year:

That period of time between September 1 of one calendar year and August 31 of the succeeding calendar year

SECTION VI:

Playing Season:

That period of time, determined by this Association, during which a league or club conducts a competitive or developmental program. There may be more than one playing season during a seasonal year.

SECTION VII:

"Laws of the Game":

All affiliates under the jurisdiction of this Association shall play under the "Laws of the Game" as promulgated by USASA/USSF/FIFA.

SECTION VIII:

Age Divisions:

Age divisions shall be as follows: open, under 20, 23, over 30, over 40, and over 50 and others as deemed necessary by this Association.

ARTICLE II - GENERAL REGULATIONS

SECTION I:

Affiliation by a Club:

Any club that does not have scheduled league competition available to them, and whose headquarters are in the territory served by this Association, may play exhibition matches and participate in state cup competition by affiliating directly with this Association and paying the annual affiliation fee.

SECTION II:

Extra-League Competition:

Affiliated teams, clubs, and leagues shall obtain necessary permission, on forms provided by this Association and by their governing league (if applicable) to host foreign teams, sponsor tournaments involving inter-league competition, arrange exhibition or regular games against another league or Association, and to travel to another jurisdiction, the appropriate USASA USSF and/or FIFA. Forms shall be completed, if required, and furnished to this Association with all other information available. Failure to abide by this rule may subject the offending team, club, or league to a fine and/or suspension.

SECTION III:

Association Pass:

Each member of the General Committee shall be furnished with an Association Pass, which shall not be transferable. All clubs belonging to this Association shall honor this Pass. The holder, upon presentation of the Pass, shall be admitted to the grounds without charge, and without requiring any other authority.

ARTICLE III

REGISTRATION, AND RELEASE OF PLAYERS

This Association exercises full powers in the registration, and release for all players within its territory. All affiliated bodies must be governed by the registration records of this Association. All players, amateur and professional, are eligible to play in games under the jurisdiction of this Association.

SECTION I:

Registration:

Registration in this Association will be handled as follows:

- A. A player cannot be registered with this Association unless he/she and a legally responsible party have signed a document approved for this purpose by the Registration Committee. This registration document must be properly filled out, and shall contain the following statement:
"The player assumes all risks and responsibility for loss, damage, or injury to himself/herself while engaged as a player for the club or while using property and facilities of the club, whether such loss, damages, or

injury be occasioned by the club, its agents, and employees or otherwise. This Association and its parent bodies refute any and all claims for damages and costs arising out of such loss, damage or injury."

The date of registration will be the date affixed to player pass (or to a player roster for on-line registration) by a member of the Registration Committee. Any falsification of the registration form will result in the immediate suspension of the player and/or responsible party. In case of doubt, the Registration Committee shall determine the actual date of registration.

- B. An amateur player shall neither sign nor play for any club other than that which he/she registered. Unless an amateur loan will be obtain from the State Registrar.
- C. A player registered with a club is committed to that club for the entire seasonal year, unless transferred and/or released.
- D. A team cannot have more than thirty (30) players registered at one time.
- E. All registrations received by a league registrar must be forwarded to the Registration Chairman of this Association within thirty (30) days.

This Association shall have full power in the matter of registration, transfer, release of all players within their respective jurisdiction in the manner and under the conditions set forth in the rules of USASA/USSF.

SECTION II:

Release of a player

A release of players between clubs can be made at the request of the player. A release cannot be unreasonably withheld. The interest of the player shall be of primary importance such a request made only once during the season providing the player is in good standing. Each league, by its own rules:

- A. Is to control the release of players between member clubs.
- B. May limit the release of players between clubs during a playing season.
- C. Must release and re-register players moving to other clubs between playing seasons.

SECTION III:

Registration Fees:

All Player regardless of classification will pay a standard Association Player Fee. This fee shall be set by the General Committee at the Annual General Meeting for following seasonal year.

- A. Players who come from outside the United States or Canada must get permission from the USSF before they can register. A letter to the Registrar of the USSF, accompanied by the appropriate fee for each player, shall constitute the request. A copy of said application shall be forwarded to this Association. The cost of the replacement pass shall be determined by each league within the State Association.

ARTICLE IV - PLAYER RULES

SECTION I:

Player Passes:

To be eligible to play in any and all games under the jurisdiction of this Association, each player must produce a player pass valid for the current seasonal year. Such passes will be supplied by the Registrar of this Association upon presentation of the properly completed registration documents. Regulations pertaining to player passes are as follows:

- A. Player passes must be handed to the referee before the commencement of the game. Any team that fails to produce the required player passes shall forfeit the game.
- B. All player passes are property of this Association and must be returned to the league at the end of each season.
- C. If a pass is lost, a new pass must be issued before the player is again eligible to play.
- D. During a playing season, clubs signing players properly released from another club must obtain a revalidated or a new player pass. Clubs who release players must send the player's passes to the league registrar.

SECTION II:

Junior Players on an Amateur Team:

Five (5) junior players can play on an amateur team at one time in accordance with the USSF, USASA, and USYSA rules.

Graduating youth players (players in their last year of youth eligibility) may play on the same amateur team in an under 23 league without regard to the above restriction.

SECTION III:

Cup Competition:

All cup competition conducted by this Association shall be open to all clubs that have registered players.

SECTION IV:

Select Teams:

This Association is entitled to use any registered player from any affiliated club for the purpose of developing and/or fielding select teams. Players, failing to comply with a request of this Association to represent it in representative games without adequate reason and explanation, shall be dealt with, as this Association deems proper.

SECTION V:

Uniform Numbers:

All players participating in team and select team games under the jurisdiction of this Association shall wear numbers on the back of shirt and front of shorts in their uniforms. These numbers shall be at least six (8) and four (4) inches in height, respectively, and must be listed on the roster together with the number of the player pass.

SECTION VI:

Team Captain Identification:

The Captain of a team shall wear an armband for identification purposes.

ARTICLE V - CONDUCT AND MISCONDUCT

SECTION I:

Responsibility of Leagues and Clubs:

Every league or club is responsible to the State Association for the conduct of its players, officials, and spectators and, as such, is required to take precautions necessary to prevent spectators from threatening or assaulting officials and players either prior to, during, or at the conclusion of games.

- A. Players, officials, and spectators are only allowed to take part in or attend games on the condition that they observe the Rules, Regulations, and By-Laws of this Association. Every affiliated league or club is required to observe and strictly enforce such Rules, Regulations, and By-Laws.
- B. Players suspended for misconduct by either the primary or associate league shall be suspended from **ALL SOCCER ACTIVITIES** until the suspension is served in the league in which the offense had occurred.
- C. It shall be compulsory for any referee, player, club, league, or Association official to reports cases of misconduct. Such cases shall be investigated and punished as may be deemed proper by this Association.
- D. Any league or club affiliated with this Association shall have the power to deal with violations of the "Laws of the Games," the Rules, Regulations, or By-Laws of this Association, or of the USASA/USSF, or with misconduct by any of their affiliated bodies or players, officials, or members thereof, insofar as they have direct jurisdiction, as in the event of exhibition games. This Association shall take cognizance of any such violations called to their attention and act thereon.
- E. In the event of any league, club, player, official, member or spectator being proven guilty of any violation of the "Laws of the Games," the Rules, Regulations, or By-Laws of this Association, or of the USASA/USSF, or of any misconduct, the Association shall have the power to order the offending party to be removed from this Association, or suspend such party for a stated period, or deal with it in such a manner as the Association may deem proper. Any league, club, or player, who shall play with or against the offending league, club, or player, after such removal or during such time of suspension, shall also be dealt with as the Association may see fit.
- F. Anyone attacking or assaulting a referee, in a game played under the jurisdiction of this Association, shall be subject to action only by the ENYSSA Arbitration Board
 - 1. The referee must notify a member of the Arbitration Board immediately after the game. A written report must follow.
 - 2. Within twenty-four (24) hours of the receipt of the referee's report, the state Arbitration Board will decide based upon that referee's report, all suspensions, fines, bonds and all matters relating to the game in which the assault occurred. The Arbitration Board will notify the league and/or players involved, of their decision by certified mail.
 - 3. The responsible team, club, players, officials or spectators will be automatically suspended until such time as the Arbitration Board decides the case.
 - 4. All decision of the Arbitration Board may be appealed, in writing, to the Appeals Board within fourteen (14) days of receipt of the written decision. The appropriate appeal fee must accompany the appeal.
 - 5. Any suspension will stand until the final decision of the case by Appeals Committee of the State Association.
 - 6. All fines and bonds must be paid before the case can be heard by the Appeal Committee.
- G. When a player deemed ineligible the league may go back a maximum of two (2) games total League games only.

SECTION II:

Distribution of Reports:

This Association shall distribute in writing or e-mail to its affiliated leagues reports to its proceedings in an arbitration or hearing case.

ARTICLE VI - APPEALS AND LEGAL ACTIONS

SECTION I:

Appeals Process:

The following process shall be used to handle appeals brought to this Association from a decision of an affiliated organization:

- A. An appeal brought to this Association from a decision of an affiliated organization must be accompanied by a \$250.00 non refundable fee. The appeal must be filed within fourteen (14) days of the action, and the previous action shall be binding pending the result of the appeal.
- B. The appeal and copies thereof, must be mailed or e-mail to all parties involved in the dispute within fourteen (14) days after receipt of the original decision leading to the appeal, by either registered or certified mail or e-mail.
- C. The Appeals Board, upon receipt of a proper request for hearing or appeal of the Arbitration Board's decision, must within thirty (30) days conduct a hearing where all parties are invited to attend. Any party may produce up to three witnesses and submit any evidence they deem necessary.
- D. All parties involved in an appeal must be invited to the hearing of the appeal by mail at least seven (7) days prior to the hearing.
- E. Invitation to Meeting. If an individual or individuals have been invited to a meeting and fail to appear, available evidence shall be heard and a verdict, based on such evidence shall be rendered. Referees who disregard the invitation shall be reported to the Eastern New York State Referees Association.
- F. The Appeal Board's decision will be mailed or e-mail to the league, club, team, player, or spectator involved. They are then entitled to appeal to the USASA.

SECTION II:

Legal Proceedings:

In cases of disputes between clubs and players, the parties involved must exhaust all procedures in accordance with ENYSSA/USASA and USSF before legal proceedings can be instituted.

SECTION III:

Representation by an Attorney:

An attorney shall not represent any league, club, or player at a hearing of a dispute or claim.

ARTICLE VII - AMENDMENT

SECTION I:

Voting:

Amendments to the Rules and Regulations of this Association shall be made only at the Annual General Meeting, by a two-thirds (2/3) majority of the votes cast.

SECTION II:

Submission:

Proposed amendments to the Rules and Regulations must be submitted to the General Secretary of this Association, in writing or e-mail, no later than sixty (60) days prior to the Annual General Meeting.

SECTION III:

Notification:

Each affiliate shall be given thirty, (30) days notice in writing or e-mail of any proposed amendments.

**APPENDICES OF THE
EASTERN NEW YORK STATE SOCCER ASSOCIATION, INC**

**APPENDIX - A1
RULES AFFECTING REFEREES**

A. Referee Fees

- a) The referee shall receive his/her fee (plus traveling expenses, where so stated) as agreed upon by the various leagues at the beginning of each season.
- b) Payment of the fees shall be made prior to the game.
- c) If a game is not played, due to either the failure of one of the competing teams to make an appearance at the times set for kick-off, or due to the failure of the home team to have the field ready for play, within the time limit and extension period as set forth by the leagues, the home team shall pay the referee's fee and expenses.
- d) The referee, upon arrival at the grounds, shall be the sole judge as to the fitness of the field of play. If the referee finds the field, over which he/she has sole control, unplayable, the game shall be postponed and the referee shall receive the traveling expenses allowed by the leagues.
- e) If the home club calls off the a game without notifying the schedule chairman of its league or the referee and if the referee, upon arrival at the field, finds the field in playable condition, then the referee shall be paid his/her full fee and traveling expenses by the home team.
- f) In order for the referee to receive travel expenses, a referee must travel more than 25 miles one way to officiate a game

B. Protection

- a) Both teams shall be responsible for the protection of the referee and linesmen against any action of players and spectators, before, during and after the game.
- b) If it is proven the club and/or player is responsible for assault, the referee may be authorized by this Association to take legal action against the club and/or player, or players for damage or injuries and consequences resulting from the assault.

C. Appointments

- a) Referees soliciting appointments shall be dealt with by the Referees Committee.
- b) Referees using an appointment for another game with more remuneration shall be dealt with by the Referees Committee.
- c) A referee failing to appear for an appointment, without proven excuse, shall be fined an amount not less than the fee set for the respective game.
- d) A referee, failing to send in proper reports and lineup forms within 48 hours after the game scheduled has been played, shall be fined at a fee set up by the General Committee.

D. Complaints

- a) When a complaint is filed against a referee, it shall be filed with this Association, and/or its affiliated leagues, in writing.
- b) When a complaint is filed against a club, it shall be filed with this Association by the referee filing the complaint, in writing.

APPENDIX - A2
RULES AFFECTING COACHES AND SUPERVISORS

- a) Each amateur division team must have a duly licensed coach. (Minimum ENYSSA "D" license or equivalent)
- b) Each team coach must be in possession of a supervisor's/coach's pass issued by the registrar of the ENYSSA. With his/her picture, name, address, telephone number and signature. Prior to the start of a game, if a team does not have a person in possession of a valid coach's/supervisor's pass, the referee will not permit the game to be played, and will be declared a forfeit.
- c) Each team may be issued a maximum of four (4) validated coach's/supervisor's passes.

ENYSSA Cup competitions

Any Games not played in the assign date they must be made up within 2-3 weeks.

DR. MANNING Cup Premier Division



A. CUP PARTICIPATION RULES

1. The cup shall be called the Dr. Manning Memorial Cup.
2. The cup is property of the Eastern New York State Soccer Association
3. The entire control and management of the competition shall be vested in the Cup Committee, which is to be appointed annually.
4. The competition shall be MANDATORY for all premier clubs, which are in good standing and affiliated, directly or indirectly, with this Association.
5. The cup shall be competed for annually.
6. The Cup Committee may reject the entry of any club with the approval of the General Committee.
7. The Cup Committee shall make a draw for the cup. It shall have the power to make the draw in the early rounds by geographical districts, or otherwise as they deem advisable.
8. Each club, playing in competition, must, prior to game time, notify its opponents of the colors of its uniform. The home team and away team, in addition, must notify each other about the location and direction of the field and, if available, the location of the dressing rooms. If a team cannot get in touch with the other team you must notify the cup supervisor.
9. No State cups to be held in another state (unless both teams agree and approved by the Cup supervisor)

B. CUP GAME REGULATIONS

1. No game may start prior to 12:00 NOON except with prior approval of the Cup Commissioner.
2. The games shall start at the scheduled time unless the referee insists on extra time in order that certain existing conditions are rectified.
3. A club responsible for the late start of a cup match may be subject to possible fines at the discretion of the Cup Committee. Referee must wait the 30 minutes before calling game off.
4. Each club must take every precaution to keep grounds in playing condition. If necessary, either club may apply to the Cup Committee Secretary, and the Secretary shall require the referee, or some other authorized person, to examine the grounds and decide as to its fitness for play in sufficient time to save the expense being incurred by unnecessary travel of the club.
5. Goal nets and corner flags, which are to be at least five (5) feet in height, must be used in all games in the competition.
6. The duration of the match shall be two (2) equal halves of forty-five (45) minutes each. In case of a tie, no overtime

Kicks from the penalty spot shall be taken in accordance to the Laws of USSF/FIFA

7. LAW 7 – THE DURATION OF THE MATCH ABANDONED MATCH

An abandoned match is replayed unless the competition rules or organizers determine otherwise. The Duration of the Match A match lasts for two equal halves of 45 minutes, which may only be reduced if agreed between the Referee and the two (2) teams before the start of the match and is in accordance with competition rules.

1. Periods of play Players are entitled to an interval at Half-Time, from 5 minutes but not exceeding 15 minutes. If there is Extra Time a short drinks break is permitted at the interval of Half Time of the Extra Time. Competition rules must state the duration of the Half-Time interval and it may be altered only with the Referee's permission.
2. Half-time interval Allowance is made by the Referee in each half for all time lost in that half through:
3. Allowance for time lost • Substitutions • Assessment and/or removal of Injured Players • Wasting Time • Disciplinary Sanctions • Stoppages for drinks or other medical reasons permitted by the competition rules • Any other cause, including any significant delay to a restart (e.g. goal celebrations) 2 If there is a Fourth Official, that official indicates the minimum additional time decided by the Referee at the end of the final minute of each half. The additional time may be increased by the Referee but not reduced. The referee must not compensate for a timekeeping error during the first half by changing the length of the second half. If a Penalty Kick has to be taken or retaken, the half is extended until the penalty kick is completed.
4. Abandoned match an Abandoned Match is replayed unless the Competition Rules or Organizers determine otherwise.
 - Abandoned Match during the 90 minutes Regulation Time – The Match must be replayed in its entirety; and is restarted with no score regardless of what the score was at the time of abandonment.
 - Abandoned Match During Penalty Kicks – The Penalty Kicks must be redone in its entirety; and is restarted with no score regardless of what the score was at the time of abandonment.
8. If a match is played to conclusion, it must go into the records as a cup game.
9. If the colors of the two competing teams are identical, or almost identical, the home team must change its uniform. Goalkeepers must wear colors, which distinguish them from other players.
10. Postponed matches must be played within 3 weeks. Eastern New York State Amateur Soccer Association cup matches shall take precedence over all other games except the National Cups conducted under the auspices of the USASA./USSF.

C. CUP GAME PLAYER REGULATIONS

1. All players participating in any and all games under the jurisdiction of this Association must produce player passes, valid for the current season. The passes must be handed to the referee before the start of the game.
2. Any team, failing to produce player passes, forfeits the game.
3. A player, to be eligible in the semi-final and/or final games, must be registered and roster prior to April 15 of the current seasonal year.
4. A player shall not be allowed to play for more than one (1) competing club, but the players of each representative team may be changed during the series of the games.
5. A player who has been suspended may play in postponed, drawn or replayed matches only after his/her term of suspension has expired.
6. The Cup Committee shall have the power to disqualify any competing clubs, players or player of any competing club, who may have been proved guilty of any breach of any of the rules of this Association.
7. Clubs shall be permitted to use **(7) substitutes** in each game at any time during the game. No re-substitution shall be allowed. Substitutes are required to report to the referee when entering the field with their player passes.
8. Players ordered off the field by the referee cannot be substituted for.
9. A player, suspended by his/her league, is not eligible to participate in cup games while under suspension.
10. Players who have participated in state Cup Competition games, the Jack Flamhaft Cup Peter Strumpf, Fritz Marth, or Rocco Amoroso (are not permitted to participate in this cup competition during the same season.)

D. CUP GAME REFEREES

1. The referee appointed to the match shall not be, nor have been in the past a member of either of the competing teams. The club on whose grounds the match takes place shall pay the fee and traveling expenses of all officials appointed by the Cup Committee to any match prior to the final match.
2. The referee shall have the power to decide as to the fitness of the grounds. The Laws of the Game define the duties of the referee and linesmen.
3. If the appointed referee fails to fulfill his/her engagement the captains of the competing teams must agree upon a referee for the game. Where there are official linesmen, the first linesman shall take charge of the game. The same provision will apply in case a referee is taken sick during a match.
4. The referee shall have the power during the game to deal with players guilty of violent conduct, of on using threatening or abusive language. The referee shall forward the name of the offender, together with the pass to the Cup Commissioner within 48 hours.
5. If a referee, without proper notice to the Cup Committee, is absent from a game to which the referee has been appointed then the referee shall be liable for punishment.
6. Where a game is postponed, the referee, upon appearance, shall be entitled to his/her expenses. In case of forfeited games, the referee, upon appearance, shall be entitled to his/her full fee and expenses.
7. The referee shall forward to the Cup Committee the result of each match played, a list of players participating therein, and all particulars pertaining to the match within two (2) days after the game.

E. APPEALS, DISPUTES, AND PROTESTS OF CUP GAMES

1. Disputes and protests, as well as questions relating to the qualifications of competitors, or to the interpretation of the rules, shall be referred to the Cup Committee, whose decision shall be final and binding on both clubs. Every protest must be made in writing and must specify the basis on which it is lodged. Two (2) copies of the protest must be submitted to the Cup Committee by e-mail, certified or registered mail, accompanied by the appropriate fee within three (3) days after the match to which it relates.
3. Any protest relating to the grounds, goal posts or other appurtenances of the game shall not be entertained by the Cup Committee (unless an objection has been lodged with the referee before the commencement of the match.) The referee shall require the responsible club to remove the cause of the objection, if this is possible, without unduly delaying the progress of the match.
4. The secretary of the protesting club shall send a copy of the protest, by e-mail, certified or registered mail, to the club protested against. Each club may support its case by bringing witnesses to the hearing, if such is required.
5. If a member of the Cup Committee is connected with either of the clubs involved in the dispute or protest, then the member shall absent himself/herself while the dispute or protest is being considered. An attorney shall not represent a club at the hearing of a dispute or protest, unless said attorney is a bona-fide member of the club concerned.
6. When an appeal is made and upheld, the Cup Committee may order the match to be played elsewhere.
7. If such an appeal is not sustained, the complaining club may be called upon to pay the expenses incurred in arriving at the decision.
8. A protest fee of \$200.00 MUST be included with the protest.

F. CUP GAMES WITHDRAWAL AND NON-APPEARANCE

1. Any club, intending to withdraw from the cup competition must give information of its intention to the Cup Committee and the Secretary of the opposing club not less than five (5) days before the date fixed for the playing of the match. Such notification must be forward e-mail copy the supervisor and cup chairman. A team that forfeits a cup game shall be fined \$100.00 if any club has multiple teams that roster will be frozen and those players will not be edible to play.
2. A club failing to comply with this rule shall be reported to the Cup Committee, which shall have the power to either compel such offending club to pay the expenses incurred by its opponent, or to such action, as it may deem necessary.
3. Visiting teams, failing to appear for a scheduled Cup game, shall pay expenses for the referee fees, marking of the field and field rental. Home teams, failing to appear for a scheduled Cup Game, must pay the referee fee and the traveling expense for the visiting team. The traveling expense cannot be higher than the lowest expense incurred by public transportation.
4. If a club failed to fulfill its obligations in previous competitions, the Cup and/or Games Committee can request a performance bond.

G. CUP GAMES AND TROPHY AWARDS

1. This Association shall present suitable awards to the finalists of the Cup competition. Any club that refuse to participate in the award ceremony will be fined.

H. CUP GAMES MISCELLANEOUS

1. The Cup Committee shall decide the grounds for the final matches and shall have direct control of all arrangements connected with these matches. In the event of tied games, replays, extra time, the Cup Committee shall take such action, as they may deem necessary.
2. All notices (required to be given) to this Association, as prescribed by any of these rules, shall be addresses to the Chairperson of the Cup Committee.
3. Players who have participated in the Jack Flamhaft or Livio D’Arpino Fritz Marth, Rocco Amoroso Cup competitions are not permitted to participate in this cup competition during the same season.
4. The Cup Committee, subject to the approval of a majority vote of the General Committee of this Association, shall have the power to alter or add to the above Cup Rules as it, from time to time, deems to be expedient.
5. All decisions made by the ENYSASA Cup Committee shall be final and binding.

JACK FLAMHAFT Cup D1 & D2



A. RULES AND REGULATIONS in additions to the Dr. Manning Cup Rules

1. The Cup shall be called the Jack Flamhaft Cup.
2. The Cup is the property of Eastern New York State Soccer Association.
3. The entire control and management of the competition shall be vested in the ENYSSA Cup Committee.
4. The rules governing the competition shall be the same as those governing the Doctor Manning Memorial Cup **EXCEPT that no match may start prior to 10:00 A.M. without approval of the Cup Commissioner.**
5. Players who have participated in the Doctor Manning Memorial Cup games, Livio D’Arpino and Fritz Marth, Rocco Amoroso (are not permitted to participate in this cup competition during the same season.)
This cup is open to all teams of the First and Second Divisions.
6. **SEVEN (7) substitutes in and out shall be permitted.**

D’ARPINO Cup Reserve Division



A. RULES AND REGULATIONS in additions to the Dr. Manning Cup Rules

1. The Cup shall be called the Livio D’Arpino Cup.
2. The Cup is the property of the Eastern New York State Soccer Association.
3. The entire control and management of the competition shall be vested in the ENYSSA Cup Committee, to be appointed annually.
4. The rules governing the competition shall be the same as those governing the Doctor Manning Memorial Cup **EXCEPT that no game may start prior to 10:00 A.M. without approval of the Cup Commissioner and Seven (7) substitutes in and out shall be permitted.**
5. The Cup shall be open to Reserve Divisions.
6. Players who have participated in National Cup Competition games, the Dr. Manning Memorial Cup games, the Jack Flamhaft Cup games, Fritz Marth, (are not permitted to participate in this cup competition during the same season.)
7. The number of teams, representing each league, and the teams eligible to participate, shall be determined annually, with the approval of the General Committee.
8. All Players **MUST** be registered in a gold colored passes or they will not be allowed to participate in this cup

STRUMPF Cup 3rd Division



A. RULES AND REGULATIONS in additions to the Dr. Manning Cup Rules

1. The Cup shall be called the Livio D’Arpino Cup.
2. The Cup is the property of the Eastern New York State Soccer Association.
3. The entire control and management of the competition shall be vested in the ENYSSA Cup Committee, to be appointed annually.
4. The rules governing the competition shall be the same as those governing the Doctor Manning Memorial Cup **EXCEPT that no game may start prior to 10:00 A.M. without approval of the Cup Commissioner and Seven (7) substitutes in and out shall be permitted.**
5. The Cup shall be open to 3rd Divisions.
6. Players who have participated in National Cup Competition games, the Dr. Manning Memorial Cup games, the Jack Flamhaft Cup games, Fritz Marth, or Rocco Amoroso (are not permitted to participate in this cup competition during the same season.)
7. The number of teams, representing each league, and the teams eligible to participate, shall be determined annually, with the approval of the General Committee.

Ann Rapaglia Cup Women



A. RULES AND REGULATIONS in additions to the Dr. Manning Cup Rules

1. The Cup shall be called the ENYSSA Women's Cup.
2. The Cup is the property of the Eastern New York State Soccer Association.
3. The entire control and management of the competition shall be vested in the ENYSSA Cup Committee.
4. The rules governing the competition shall be the same as those governing the Doctor Manning Memorial Cup **EXCEPT no match may start prior to 10:00 A.M. without approval of the Cup Commissioner and SEVEN (7) substitutes in and out shall be permitted.**
5. The Cup shall be open to all women teams only.
6. The number of teams, representing each league, and the teams eligible to participate, shall be determined annually, with the approval of the General Committee.
7. **A player, to be eligible in the semi-final and/or final games, must be registered and roster prior to May15th of the current seasonal year.**

Fritz Marth CUP O-30 Men



A. RULES AND REGULATIONS in additions to the Dr. Manning Cup Rules

1. The Cup shall be called the Fritz Marth Men's Over-30 Cup.
2. The Cup is the property of the Eastern New York State Soccer Association.
3. The entire control and management of the competition shall be vested in the ENYSSA. Cup Committee
4. The rules governing the competition shall be the same as those governing the Doctor Manning Memorial Cup **EXCEPT no match may start prior to 9:00 A.M. (PLEASE TRY TO CONSIDER THE TIME FOR TEAMS TRAVELING A LONG DISTANCES) without approval of the Cup Commissioner. SEVEN (7) substitutes and in and out shall be permitted.**
4. The Cup shall be open to all men's over-30 teams and those men's teams in which all their players have attained their thirtieth (30th) birthday.
5. Players who have participated in National Cup Competition games, the Dr. Manning Memorial Cup games, the Jack Flamhaft Cup games Strumpf Cup, or Rocco Amoroso (are not permitted to participate in this cup competition during the same season.)

Alfonso Vargas Cup O-40 Men

A. RULES AND REGULATIONS in additions to the Dr. Manning Cup Rules

1. The Cup shall be called the Rocco Amoroso Men's Over-40 Cup.
2. The Cup is the property of the Eastern New York State Soccer Association.
3. The entire control and management of the competition shall be vested in the ENYSSA. Cup Committee.
4. The rules governing the competition shall be the same as those governing the Doctor Manning Memorial Cup **EXCEPT no match may start prior to 9:00 A.M. (PLEASE TRY TO CONSIDER THE TIME FOR TEAMS TRAVELING A LONG DISTANCES) without approval of the Cup Commissioner. SEVEN (7) substitutes and in and out shall be permitted.**
5. The Cup shall be open to all men's over-40 teams and those men's teams in which all their players have attained their thirtieth (40th) birthday prior to the commencement of the competition.
6. Players who have participated in National Cup Competition games, the Dr. Manning Memorial Cup games, the Jack Flamhaft Cup games, Fritz Marth, or Peter Strumpf (are not permitted to participate in this cup competition during the same season.)

JOSEPH J. BARRISKILL CUP



A. RULES AND REGULATIONS

1. The Cup shall be called the Joseph J. Barriskill Cup.
2. The Cup is the property of the Eastern New York State Soccer Association.
3. The entire control and management of the competition shall be vested in the Games Committee of the Eastern New York State Soccer Association.
4. The Cup shall be open to representative, selected all-star teams, of each League, affiliated with this Association.
5. It shall be competed for at times to be determined (by the Games Committee of this Association, with the approval of the General Committee.)
6. Players who have represented one League during the competition for this Cup, during a current season, (shall not be eligible to represent another League, during the same season, in this competition.)
7. The opponents of this Cup competition shall be determined by a draw, made by the Games Committee of this Association.
8. All other rules governing this competition shall be the same as those governing the Dr. Manning Memorial Cup.

Eastern New York State Soccer Association sponsors various cup competitions. Seven of the cups are named for individuals who were instrumental to the growth of the game in this area.

Dr. Randolph G. Manning

Dr. Randolph G. Manning organized the Southern New York State Soccer Association, the predecessor of E.N.Y.S.S.A., and was the first president of both the southern New York State Soccer Association and the United States Soccer Association in the 1913-1920 Era.

Jack Flamhaft

After a respected playing career in the American Soccer League of which he served as President and other positions, Jack Flamhaft, an attorney, was for many years Vice President of the U.S.S.F.

Heidecker renamed in 2003 to Livid D'Arpino Cup

Joseph J. Barr skill

Joseph J. Barr skill served as Secretary of the U.S.S.F. for forty plus years until he retired at the age of 90.

Pelini Cup was renamed in 2007 the Joseph Lombardo Cup Renamed the Ann Rapaglia cup 2016

Joseph Lombardo Was renamed the Alfonso Vargas Cup

Joseph emigrated from Italy in 1947 and immediately joined the St. Bernadette Soccer Club as an active member. Class of 1984 NSHOF Born: March 1, 1925 – Italy Founder of the Brooklyn Italians SC in 1949 he served the club as secretary from 1951 to 1954 and again from 1957 to 1972 and as president from 1954 to 1956. In 1958 he helped found the Italian-American Soccer League of New York and served as Referee Assignment Chairman for the league. From 1967 thru 1972 he served with the National Soccer League of New York and then as registrar and senior administrator of the Southern New York State Association from 1969 to 1984. Founder of the Brooklyn Italians SC in 1949 and the Italian-American Soccer League of New York in 1958. Registrar and senior administrator of the Southern New York State Association from 1969 to 1984. Joe Lombardo Passed away on July 3rd 2007.

Fritz Marth

Personal Statistics Born in Essen, Germany – February 23, 1935 Moved to the United States in 1952

Served with the US Army in Korea Married Sonja in June 1964 Two Sons: Fritz (b. 2/23/66) and William (b.4/14/71) Died November 11, 2002

Summary

Fritz Marth was involved with soccer for his entire life. Growing-up in Germany he was a devoted fan of Rot-Weiss Essen, a club still in existence today. Within days of his arrival in the United States, he became a member of the Hoboken Soccer Football Club (now known as the Bergen Kickers), one of the oldest soccer clubs in the United States. He served the club as a player, administrator, and manager. Locally, he was also actively involved in the Cosmopolitan Soccer League, the New Jersey Soccer Association, and the Eastern New York Soccer Association. On a national level he served as a dedicated volunteer to the United States Soccer Federation holding various administrative posts and later becoming a full-time employee of its affiliate, the United States Amateur Soccer Association.

Detailed Soccer Résumé

CLUB Bergen Kickers (Hoboken Soccer Football Club) 1954-1955 Recording Secretary 1956-1957 General Secretary 1959-1961 General Secretary 1962-1963 1st Vice President 1964-1966 General Secretary 1967-1968 Manager, 1st Senior Team 1969-1973 Manager, Boy's U-12 & U-14 Teams 1974-1984 General Manager 1985-2002 Treasurer.

LEAGUE Cosmopolitan Soccer League (German-American Football Association)

1963-1964 1st Vice President, 1965-1983 Secretary General, 1976-2001 Games chairman, 1983-2002 Secretary Emeritus / Life Member

STATE New Jersey Soccer Association

1965-1966 1st Vice President, 1967-1972 President, 1980 Lifemember, 1987 NJSA HOF

Eastern New York Soccer Association

1972-1983 Secretary General, 1986 Life Member, 1997 ENYHOF

NATIONAL US Soccer Federation / United States Amateur Soccer Association

1966-1981 USSF Council Member, 1968-1976 US Olympic Soccer Committee Member, 1976-1982 Region I Cups Coordinator, 1979-1980 USSF

Restructuring Committee, 1981-1983 Region 1 Director, 1984-1987 Registrar, 1983-2002 Administrator of the US Amateur Soccer Association,, 2002 USSF Life member

OTHER 1994 Selected by the national press as a Winner of the MasterCard "Ambassador of Soccer" award for outstanding contribution to Soccer in the United States by a foreign born citizen (representing Germany).

Livio D'Arpino

Livio served in ENYSASA as 1st VP, Select program, Rules chairman, State cup chairman, and many other committees until his untimely death on Christmas day, 2002.

Player Passes:

To be eligible to play in any and all games under the jurisdiction of this Association, each player must produce a player pass valid for the current seasonal year. Such passes will be supplied by the Registration Committee of this Association upon presentation of the properly completed registration documents. Regulations pertaining to player passes are as follows:

- A. Player passes must be handed to the referee before the commencement of the game. Any team that fails to produce the required player passes shall forfeit the game.
- B. All player passes are property of this Association and must be returned upon request.
- C. If a pass is lost, a new pass must be issued before the player is again eligible to play.
- D. During a playing season, clubs signing players properly released from another club must obtain a revalidated or a new player pass. Clubs who release players must send the player's passes to the league registrar.

Cup Competition:

All cup competition conducted by this Association shall be open to all clubs that have registered players.

Uniform Numbers:

All players participating in team and select team games under the jurisdiction of this Association shall wear numbers on the back and front of their uniforms. These numbers shall be at least six (6) and four (4) inches in height, respectively, and must be listed on the roster together with the number of the player pass.

Team Captain Identification:

The Captain of a team shall wear an armband for identification purposes.

RULES AFFECTING COACHES AND SUPERVISORS

- a) Each team coach must be in possession of a Supervisor's Coach's pass issued by the registrar of the league with his/her picture, name, address, telephone number and signature. Prior to the start of a game, if a team does not have a person in possession of a valid coach's/supervisor's pass, the referee will not permit the game to be played.
- b) A team may be issued a maximum of three (3) validated coach's/supervisor's passes.

The Referee fee MUST be paid prior to start of the game

Cup Chairman Gus Xikis Co-Chairman Peter Pinori

Please call your supervisor if you have any questions or changes about the cup you are participating. The supervisor MUST approve any changes made.

(Do not call the Cup Chairman or Co Chairman)

Dr Manning Cup
(516) 626-7807 H

Division 1
(718) 358-3602 W

Mario Treglia
(718) 358-9762 F e-mail mariotregliacpa@aol.com

Flamhaft Cup
(917) 915-3110 Cell

2 Division O-30, O-40
e-mail RAVAR98@aol.com

Alfonso Vargas

D'Arpino Cup
Strumpf Cup

Reserve Teams **Annmary Reljanovic-Atkison**
3rd Division Teams Cell (201) 390-2072 Annmarystatecups@aol.com

Marth Cup

O-30 O-40 Teams **Alfonso Vargas**
(See above)

Ann Rapaglia Cup

Women's open



CSL (201) 943-3390 Tel
 (201) 943-3394 Fax
 Web www.CSLNY.com
 President Mike Fitzgerald
 e-mail mfitzg1@yahoo.com



EDSL
 Peter Pinori President
 Tel (914) 965-5899
 Fax (914) 965-2265
 Web www.edsl.com



LISFL Office (516) 433-1880
 Office Tues, Wed, Fri, 7-10 Sat 10-2
 LISFL Fax (516) 433-8908
 President Gus Xikis (516) 679-8672
 e-mail newworld@aol.com
 Web www.lisfl.org



NYMWSL
 Milagros Arana President
 Cell (646) 256-6895
 Web www.NYWOMENSOCCEr.org

ENYSSA affiliated with

